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Lisa Ouellette <lisalo@law.stanford.edu>

Stanford research study on university patent revenue sharing policies 

Snider, Stephen John <Stephen.Snider@utoledo.edu> Fri, Oct 6, 2017 at 6:52 AM
To: Lisa Larrimore Ouellette <ouellette@law.stanford.edu>

Lisa,

 

I was able to confirm a 50/50 split as far back as September 1995. 

 

Hope this helps,

 

Stephen

 

Stephen Snider

Associate Vice President, Technology Transfer

Associate General Counsel

 

Technology Transfer

 

2600 Dorr Street, Research and Technology Complex 1, Mail Stop 218

2801 W. Bancroft 
Toledo, Ohio 43606­3339

419.530.6225

stephen.snider@utoledo.edu

The informa�on contained in this transmission is privileged and confiden�al.  It is intended for the exclusive use of the
addressee.  If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby no�fied that use, copying or dissemina�on of the
contents of this transmission is strictly prohibited.  If you have received this transmission in error, please no�fy the
sender immediately.  Thank you.
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From: Lisa Larrimore Ouelle�e [mailto:ouellette@law.stanford.edu]  
Sent: Sunday, October 1, 2017 11:23 AM 
To: Snider, Stephen John <Stephen.Snider@UToledo.Edu> 
Subject: Stanford research study on university patent revenue sharing policies

 

Dear Mr. Snider, 

I am a professor at Stanford Law School and am researching the effect of university patent revenue sharing policies (e.g.,
variations in the percentage of income that the inventor receives as personal income or lab support). We hope our results
will be of use to tech transfer offices and universities that are considering revising their policies. So far, we have gathered
historical revenue sharing policies for over 150 institutions. 

Our understanding is that the former Medical College of Ohio was merged with the University of Toledo in 2006, and that
at that point—and at least as far back as 2003—MCO gave inventors 50% of net royalties. If there someone in your office
who might know what MCO's policy was before 2003? 

Thanks for any help you can provide! 

All the best, 
Lisa  

 

­­

Lisa Larrimore Ouellette

Associate Professor of Law

Stanford Law School

559 Nathan Abbott Way

Stanford, CA 94305­8610

650.721.2928 | ouellette@law.stanford.edu

https://law.stanford.edu/directory/lisa­larrimore­ouellette/
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